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To Whom It May Concern:

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF CEANELL, INC.

During the procedure of closing on a local property it was discovered that the

~State of Florida dissolvéd Ceanell, Inc. (“Ceanell”) on September 22, 2000 for
failure to file an annual report.

As discussed with Ms, Michelle Milligan today, the directors of Ceanell were
unaware that a return was due this year. The reason for this oversight is due to
the fact that the person who participated in the incorporation of Ceanell and
has conducted all its legal activities to date, Mr: Monte Lazarus, is no longer -
involved in any activities with us either professionally or personally. While
we are aware of this fact, submitting an annual report for Ceanell was simply
not thought of. Being English and unfamiliar with United States corporations
we were always guided by Mr. Lazarus. As your records show attempts were
made by your offices to have Ceanell submit, but since Mr. Lazarus closed his
post office box, and failed to inform us, they were returned to you.

e

Enclosed with this letter is an application to have Ceanell re-instated and two
.checks. One is for the re-instatement fee and the other for the penalty fee.
" Ceanell is only a holding corporation and participates in no day-to-day
business dealings, we meant no deception by our failure to submit a report.
. We only heard of Ceanell being dissolved today and.immediately made efforts
to have it re-instated.

‘-rh/ directors of Ceanell hope you will understand our oversight and grant us a
pardon on having to pay the penalty.

Sincerely,

W

Stephen M. Gerard
Director
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